

Message

From: Brown, Ashley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D0606BC1F694C6AA1C3A90C00B7825D-51E37D1D-82]
Sent: 3/31/2025 7:35:20 PM
To: C. Travis Cone [ctcone@cgcn.com]
CC: Lisa Dichoso [ldichoso@afpm.org]
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Thank you!

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:59 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Lisa Dichoso <ldichoso@afpm.org>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley,

Thanks for checking in. Just confirmed with Aaron - the day-of POC - this is all set. Appreciate the help!

Best,
Travis

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379-2130 / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM



From: Brown, Ashley
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 2:40 PM
To: C. Travis Cone
Cc: Lisa Dichoso
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Hi Travis,

Just confirming the meeting tomorrow at 9:30am ET.

Ashley Brown

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Brown, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 5:25 PM

To: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcnc.com>

Cc: Lisa Dichoso <ldichoso@afpm.org>

Subject: RE: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Not a problem Travis. I am no stranger to that ☺

Ashley Brown

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcnc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:17 PM

To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Cc: Lisa Dichoso <ldichoso@afpm.org>

Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley,

So sorry for the delay - I promised this morning and then my best-laid plans for today fell apart.

Adding Lisa Dichoso, Chet Thompson's administrative lead, to help if anything comes up between now and the meeting.

Attending will be:

Chet Thompson (CEO)

Geoff Moody

Aaron Ringel (day-of POC) Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Thanks again for all of your help with this one!

Best,
Travis

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379-2130 / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM

cgcn

From: Brown, Ashley
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 7:38 PM
To: C. Travis Cone
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Roger that :)

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgc.cn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 7:36:01 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Perfect! Will send the info your way in the morning. Thanks so much!

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379- / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM
2130



From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 7:33:13 PM
To: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Hey! I legitimately thought I responded. 9:30am April 1 works here. There will be a hard stop at 10:00am 😊.
Please just confirm the attendee list (their full names) and a cell for the POC.

The best place for visitors to arrive at the U.S. EPA via cab, uber, or on foot is at the Federal Triangle Station Metro Stop entrance on 12th Street in between Constitution and Pennsylvania Ave. Once arrived, please use the South Entrance near the metro stop escalators. A photo ID will be required to enter the building. I have also attached a PDF with helpful instructions.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:26 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley, would 9:30 AM on April 1 work?

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379- / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM
2130

cgcn

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:51 PM
To: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Roger that

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:36:09 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thanks Ashley! Checking with AFPM and will get back to you ASAP.

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379- / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM
2130



From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 2:37 PM
To: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Would love to look at the week of March 31 then! Thank you so much. April 1 in the morning before noon would work.

let me know if anytime in that block works for you!

Ashley

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgcn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:25:23 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Whoops. Sorry for the double email - just chipping out after a meeting.

AFPM can be flexible if there are other dates that work. AFPM is based in DC, and I think Chet is here full-time. If you have a few options, I am sure they can accommodate.

Thanks!

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379- / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM
2130

cgcn

From: Brown, Ashley
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 12:29 PM
To: C. Travis Cone
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

im working on this but do you have any other days in the future where you are in DC?

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 12:11:28 PM
To: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgc.cn.com>
Subject: Re: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Thank you for the follow up. Looking at this now.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: C. Travis Cone <ctcone@cgc.cn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 11:46:37 AM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: AFPM meeting request 3/27

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley,

It's me again. Thanks again for all of your help with Highland.

AFPM is another client of ours. They asked me to check in on the status their meeting request for their president to meet with the Administrator. Anything you can share?

Thanks so much!

Best,
Travis

C. TRAVIS CONE

1307 NEW YORK AVE., NW, 6th FLOOR, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

859-379-2130 / CTCONE@CGCN.COM / WWW.CGCN.COM

cgcn